County of Alameda, Social Services Agency

RFP No. SASYEP 2016, Addendum No. 2 
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ADDENDUM No. 2
to 

RFP No. SASYEP 2016

for 

Summer and After School Youth Employment 

and Education Program

This County of Alameda RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at: http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp
and on the Alameda County Social Services Agency website located at: https://alamedasocialservices.org/public/index.cfm
For all agencies interested in this RFP, please read this RFP Addendum No. 2 for RFP Specifications and Attachment No. 1 – Bid Response Packet clarification/modification and a recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences held on 1/28/16 and 1/29/16. Addendum No. 1 was published February 4, 2016 with a change to the RFP Calendar of Events. 
RFP RESPONSE/PROPOSAL DEADLINE:

Due by 2:00 p.m. on February 29, 2016 

At: Alameda County Social Services Agency, Finance Department - Contracts Office, 2000 San Pablo Avenue, 4th Floor Oakland, CA 94612, Attention: Naima Jameson
The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP Specifications document and RFP Attachment No. 1 – Bid Response Packet are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

I. RFP SPECIFICATIONS, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS 
Has been amended as follows: 

· Section B. SCOPE AND BACKGROUND. 
1. Page 2, Second Paragraph. “Bidders may submit separate funding applications (See Attachment No. 1, “Bid Response Packet”), for one or more service regions and one or more age ranges within each service region.” Add language, “However, bidders are encouraged to submit one combined bid response if requesting multiple regions and cohorts. Each cohort strategy should be clearly detailed in the program design narrative of the response and each cohort strategy will be evaluated separately in their Program Design Score (see Section I. Evaluation Criteria/Selection Committee, pages 23-29).”
2. Page 7, No. 4 – Innovation Fund. Now reads, “An additional $160,000 total Innovation Fund will be available for application and award distribution between all bidders, specific to a bidder’s service provisions as detailed in their proposal. Bidders will be evaluated on Bidders may apply for a portion of this fund based on special services provided to their clients due to unique circumstance or opportunity to create more robust career pathways and outcomes for youth, in the amount of approximately $10,000 to $30,000. Bidders who are awarded cohort(s) based on their proposals will then have their innovation fund proposal evaluated separately (if submitted), with the potential to be awarded. Bidders who are not awarded cohorts will not be eligible for innovation funds.    
3. Page 8, No. 5 – Lead Organization. Add sentence to the end of the paragraph, “Contractors providers serving Career Experience cohorts are expected to provide direct services within Alameda County, but are not limited to a particular region.” 
4. Page 8, No. 6 – Program Components, a. Program Duration. Revise sentence, “Bidder may build start-up costs into proposed budget up to 15% of total budget costs. “ After contract execution, awarded contractor may invoice for May and June 2016 initial program costs for up to 15% of the total budget awarded, excluding innovation funding. The May and June invoices will not be subject to youth meeting benchmarks for payment, but will be paid by the County for costs incurred. This initial payment will only be in effect during this initial 14 month contract and not for any future 12 month contract renewals. ” 

5. Page 11, No. 3 (a) – Compensation and Work Hours. Now reads, “Participants will be paid $12.55 $12.25 per hour for work experience, educational activities and workshops.” Add language, “Oakland voters approved a citywide minimum wage and tied future minimum wage increases to inflation levels, as measured by the Consumer Price Index (CPI). Each year, Oakland’s minimum wage may increase, effective January 1. The new rate of $12.55 per hour is a 2.4 percent increase over the previous rate of $12.25. This SASYEP program will follow these potential wage increases for Oakland for all Alameda County service regions in this program.”
6. Page 11, No .3 (c) – Now reads, “Employment participants are expected to participate in at least 5 hours of educational activity and/or workshops weekly.”
7. Page 15, No. 8 – Payroll Conditions. Now reads, “All participants are to receive a wage of $12.55 $12.25 per hour, commensurate with local minimum wage laws, for hours worked.  
8. Page 16, No. 9 (b) – Agency Reimbursement. Now reads, “Administrative Costs and Staff Salaries for each cohort shall be paid based on performance in recruiting and retaining participants in the proposed employment and education program. Contractors will be reimbursed for their administrative costs by the County per participant served at a rate of approximately $36,000 $30,000 per cohort (60% 50% of total award per participant, the other 40% 50% being participant payroll cost), or up to 60% 50% of $5,000 for Career Exploration, 60% 50% of $6,000 for Career Involvement, and 60% 50% of $7,500 for Career Experience per participant, according to the budget invoicing chart included in this RFP, Attachment No. 1 – Bid Response Packet.”

9. Page 16, No. 9 (c) – Now reads, “If approved for Innovation funding, Contractors will be paid by the County by cost reimbursement for the demonstrated offering of service, separate from the above detailed reimbursement method in sub-section (b).”

· Section C. PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND PROGRAM OUTCOMES
1. Page 17 – Performance Measure 1: Contractor will enroll, engage and employ (if applicable) ___ eligible participants in the program in the summer and the same number again in the school year.  
2. Page 17, Performance Measure 3 (Career Exploration 14-15 y.o.): ___ % of Career Exploration youth will participate in the program for at least 30 hours. 

Deliverable: Contractor will report monthly engagement numbers and hours worked.  

3. Page 18, Performance Measure 3 4 (Career Involvement 16-17 y.o. & Career Experience 18-21 y.o.): ___ % of enrolled Career Involvement and Career Experience participants youth who are able to obtain a work permit work at least 20 10 hours. 
4. Page 17 – 18. The following Performance Measures numbering will change: 4 to 5, 5 to 6, 6 to 7, 7 to 8, 8 to 9, and 9 to 10.

•
Attachment No. 1 Bid Response Packet. 
Page 40. The response due date has been changed from February 23, 2016 to February 29, 2016.
· Section I. Evaluation Criteria/Selection Committee, Example – CSC Rating Form

1. Page 24 – Change points in the last sentence in the 3rd paragraph. “The final maximum score for any project is 550 five hundred (500) points. 
The Innovation Fund is an additional award amount. Bidders should include a description of their Innovation program if they want to be considered for that additional award should they be a successful bidder. The bid responses will be initially rated to determine the successful awardees within the 100 points (weighted 500 points) score. Once the awards are determined from the weighted 500 point score, then there will be an evaluation of the awarded bidders Innovation strategy and requested funds, with a possible 10 points (50 weighted points); with the caveat that all awardees may not be granted the Innovation award. The maximum score for any project is 550 points, including the possible 50 points for the Innovation Funding points. However, bidders are not required to bid on Innovation Funds. It is a separate additional award and this will not affect the potential to be awarded cohorts.
2. Page 24, 5th paragraph, 1st sentence – If the two-stage approach is used, the top three bidders – for each region- bidders receiving the highest preliminary score and with at least  200 points of the possible 500 will be invited to an oral presentation and interview. Bidders bidding on multiple cohort levels will receive an independent Program Design score for each cohort level. See evaluation criteria below for the applicable questions to address separately in the bid program design narrative for each cohort level. A maximum of 10 pages are allowed. Each bidder will receive up to three total scores depending on the number of cohort levels bid for. Each of the three possible total scores will contain the different program design section cohort level scores for that bid. 
3. Pages 25 – 29 – Revised Evaluation Criteria and Example CSC Rating Form is detailed below. 
	
	Evaluation Criteria
	Weight

	A.  
	Completeness of Response:

Responses to this RFP must be complete.  Responses that do not include the proposal content requirements identified within this RFP and subsequent Addenda and do not address each of the items listed below will be considered incomplete, be rated a Fail in the Evaluation Criteria and will receive no further consideration.  

Responses that are rated a Fail and are not considered may be picked up at the delivery location within 14 calendar days of contract award and/or the completion of the competitive process. 
	Pass/Fail

	
	Debarment and Suspension:

Bidders, its principal and named subcontractors are not identified on the list of Federally debarred, suspended or other excluded parties located at www.sam.gov.
	Pass/Fail

	B. 
	Prior Experience:

1. Bidder has experience/expertise in providing employment and education services to systems-involved youth. Bidder has experience working with school systems, local industries and other community organizations.  (5 points)
2. Bidder has prior experience demonstrating oversight and evaluation of SASYEP, or a similar project. (5 points) 

3. Bidder has met performance standards as a SASYEP contractor or on similar projects.  (5 points) 
	15 Points

	C. 
	Cost Efficiency/Fiscal Management:

1. Bidder has a project operational budget sufficient to support the proposed activities. Proposal successfully describes the fiscal management experience and the fiscal controls that will be used.  Overall budget to reflect approximately 50% youth cost and 50% administrative cost. (3 points)
An evaluation will be made of the Program Budget reflecting: 

2. Reasonableness (i.e., does the proposed pricing accurately reflect the bidder’s effort to meet requirements and objectives?).  (3 points)

3. Realism (i.e., is the proposed cost appropriate to the nature of the services to be provided?).  (3 points)
4. Affordability (i.e., the ability of the County to finance the services in all service regions).  (3 points)
5. Execution (i.e. does the bidder have the appropriate mechanisms to distribute finances, including youth and staff payroll, submission of timely and accurate invoices, and responsible subcontractor relationships?).  (3 points)
	1515  151       15 Points

	D. 
	Administrative/Organizational Capacity:

1. Bidder has the knowledge and ability to manage a summer and after school employment and associated education program. The proposal successfully addresses the services required by this RFP, including outreach and retention, employment orientation, job competency workshops, work experience, case management, educational activities and follow-up services. (4 points)

2. Bidder has adequate and qualified project staff to comply with all program requirements.  (4 points) 

3. Bidder has the capacity to recruit and retain youth in the target population. Bidder has culturally appropriate services, including accommodations for various languages and/or cultures, and experience in government systems.   (4 points) 

4. Bidder has the capacity to project and meet reasonable and robust Performance Measures. (4 points)
5. Bidder has sufficient capacity to collect, analyze, and ensure data quality on client outcomes and RBA Performance Measures.  (4 points)
	20 Points

	E. 
	Program Design (Career Exploration 14-15 y.o.)

1. Bidder proposes engaging, contemporary and relevant curriculum for workshops and educational activities that will achieve Performance Measures and support youth in pursuing career and education goals and becoming “job-ready”.  (10 points)

2. Bidder has a vision for and is committed to youth development and support with capacity to focus on soft skills development, social and emotional needs, and healthy relationship building with employers, peers, staff.  (10 points)

3. Bidder has identified and developed attractive enrichment opportunities and experiences that expose youth to employment and establish realistic employment, education and career goals. (10 points)

----------------------------------------------  (OR)  ------------------------------------------------- Program Design (Career Involvement 16-17 y.o.) 

1. Bidder proposes engaging, contemporary and relevant curriculum for workshops and educational activities that will achieve Performance Measures and support youth in pursuing career and education goals and becoming “job-ready”.  (10 points)

2. Bidder has a vision for and is committed to youth development and support with capacity to focus on soft skills development, social and emotional needs, and healthy relationship building with employers, peers, staff.  (10 points)

3. Bidder has addressed job development strategies and offers engaging work sites that provide a continuum of employment services to eligible youth while attracting and retaining committed employer partners in the local workforce community who provide valuable projects within target sectors. (5 points)

4. Bidder has sufficient available and committed employer partnerships in the local workforce community that provide employment opportunities for participants. (5 points)
------------------------------------------------ (OR) -----------------------------------------------
Program Design (Career Experience 18-21 y.o.)1. Bidder proposes engaging, contemporary and relevant curriculum for workshops and educational activities that will achieve Performance Measures and support young adults in pursuing career and education goals and becoming “job-ready”.  (10 points)

2. Bidder has a vision for and is committed to youth development and support with capacity to focus on soft skills development, social and emotional needs, and healthy relationship building with employers, peers, staff.  (10 points)

3. Bidder has addressed job development strategies and offers engaging work sites that provide a continuum of employment services to eligible youth while attracting and retaining committed employer partners in the local workforce community who provide valuable projects within target sectors. (5 points)

4. Bidder has sufficient available and committed employer partnerships in the local workforce community that provide employment opportunities. Demonstrated potential long-term employment opportunities for participants within target sectors. (5 points)
	30 Points

	F. 
	References/Previous Contract Experience:

References for the prime bidder as the lead on similar projects have been provided, and the County was able to speak with a minimum of three (3) references in order to verify the project with positive evaluations.
	5 Points

	G. 
	Oral Presentation and Interview:

The oral presentation and interview by each bidder shall not exceed sixty (60) minutes in length. The oral presentation will include a brief overview of the program. The oral interview will consist of standard questions asked of each of the bidders and specific questions regarding the specific proposal.  The proposals may then be re-evaluated and re-scored based on the oral presentation and interview.
	15 Points

	
	TOTAL
	100 Points


Once bids are awarded, those awardees who have applied for innovation funding will have their Innovation Fund proposals scored based on the criteria below. Fund distribution will be based on the budget available, number and amount of bids, and the scores of the innovation proposals. 

	H. 
	Innovation

Bidder has demonstrated innovative and creative programming to be executed through Innovation Funds that addresses the specific needs of its target service population.

1. Is the cost reasonable? (1 point)
2. Is the project scalable without the total requested innovation amount? (1 point)
3. Innovation & creativity. Is this a new project? (2 points)
4. Expansiveness of service. How many youth does it serve, and is it an efficient use of resources? (1 point)
5. Alignment with Waiver and SASYEP goals. Does it further the success of the SASYEP service population? (1 point)
6. Administrative Capacity. Does staff have a realistic ability to execute this programming in addition to what is already required? (1 point) 

7. Long-term systems impact. Does this improve our systems of care? (1 point)
8. Long-term youth impact. Does this provide lasting service to participants? (2 points)
	10 Points


EXAMPLE - CSC RATING FORM 

SECTION 1: Minimum Bidder Requirements

· The RFP Proposal is complete. 
[   ] yes/pass [   ] no/fail

· Debarment & Suspension Certification:
[   ] yes/pass [   ] no/fail       


Bidders, its principle and named subcontractors are not identified on the list of federally debarred, suspended or other excluded parties located at www.sam.gov. 

SECTION 2: Rating Elements

	
	WEIGHT

(point)
	X
	 Point 

Scale
	=
	Total Points

	PRIOR EXPERIENCE:  “Does the proposal…

	1. Demonstrate the bidder’s experience/expertise in providing employment and education, mental health, or development services to systems involved youth? Demonstrate bidder’s experience working with school systems, local industries and other community organizations?
	5
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	25

	2. Describe bidder’s experience demonstrating oversight and evaluation of SASYEP or a similar project?
	5
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	25

	3. Describe bidder’s experience in meeting or exceeding performance standards with SASYEP or a similar project? 
	5
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	25

	Subtotal:
	    15
	x
	5
	=
	75

	COST EFFICIENCY/FISCAL MANAGEMENT:  “Does the proposal…

	1. Reflect a project operational budget sufficient to support the proposed activities?  Describe the fiscal management experience and the fiscal controls that will be used?  60% 50% admin costs and 40% 50% participant costs?
	3
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	15

	2. Reflect reasonableness of pricing accurately reflecting the bidder’s effort to meet requirements and objectives? 
	3
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	15

	3. Reflect realism of proposed cost appropriate to the nature of services to be provided? 
	3
	x
	Max. 5pt
	=
	15

	4. Reflect affordability (i.e., the ability of the County to finance the services)
	3
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	15

	5. Execution (i.e. does the bidder have the appropriate mechanisms to distribute finances, including youth and staff payroll, submission of timely and accurate invoices, and responsible subcontractor relationships?)
	3
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	15

	Subtotal:
	   15
	x
	5
	=
	75

	ADMINISTRATIVE / ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY:  “Does the proposal…

	1.  Demonstrate the bidder’s ability to provide comprehensive employment services and associated educational services to youth as outlined in this RFP? 
	4
	x
	Max. 5pt
	=
	20

	2. Reflect adequate qualified project staff? 
	4
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	20

	3. Describe bidder’s recruitment strategies?  Address culturally appropriate services required by this RFP?
	4
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	20

	4. Include reasonable and robust projected performance measures? 
	4
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	20

	5. Describe the bidder’s sufficient capacity to collect, analyze and ensure data quality on client outcomes and RBA performance measures?
	4
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	20

	            Subtotal:
	    20
	x
	5
	=
	100

	PROGRAM DESIGN:  “Does the proposal…

	Career Exploration Cohort (Ages 14-15 y.o.)
	
	
	
	
	

	1. Describe engaging and relevant curriculum that will be attractive to youth and contribute to their career development? Demonstrate that youth will be prepared for employment?
	10
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	50

	2. Have a vision for and commitment to youth development and support through soft skills, meeting social and emotional needs, and healthy relationship building? 
	10
	X
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	50

	3. Demonstrate attractive enrichment opportunities and experiences that encourage retention in the program and expose youth to employment and establish realistic employment, education and career goals? 
	10
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	50

	              Subtotal:
	30
	x
	5
	=
	150

	OR

	Career Involvement Cohort (Ages 16-17 y.o.)
	
	
	
	
	

	1. Describe engaging and relevant curriculum that will be attractive to youth and contribute to their career development? Demonstrate that youth will be prepared for employment?
	10
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	50

	2. Have a vision for and commitment to youth development and support through soft skills, meeting social and emotional needs, and healthy relationship building? 
	10
	X
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	50

	3. Demonstrate job development strategies and engaging work sites that to provide a continuum of employment services to eligible youth and to attract and retain committed employer partners within the local workforce community who provide valuable projects within target sectors. 
	5
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	25

	4. Demonstrated sufficient available and committed employer partnerships in the local workforce community that provide employment opportunities. 
	5
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	25

	              Subtotal:
	30
	x
	5
	=
	150

	OR

	Career Experience (Ages 18-21 y.o.)
	
	
	
	
	

	1. Describe engaging and relevant curriculum that will be attractive to youth and contribute to their career development? Demonstrate that youth will be prepared for employment?
	10
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	50

	2. Have a vision for and commitment to youth development and support through soft skills, meeting social and emotional needs, and healthy relationship building? 
	10
	X
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	50

	3. Demonstrate job development strategies and engaging work sites that to provide a continuum of employment services to eligible youth and to attract and retain committed employer partners within the local workforce community who provide valuable projects within target sectors.
	5
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	25

	4. Demonstrated sufficient available and committed employer partnerships in the local workforce community that provide employment opportunities. Demonstrated potential long-term employment opportunities for participants within target sectors?
	5
	x
	Max. 5 pt.
	=
	25

	              Subtotal:
	30
	x
	5
	=
	150

	REFERENCE: 

	Verifiable references with positive evaluations
	5
	x
	Max. 5
	=
	25

	              Subtotal:
	5
	x
	5
	=
	25

	ORAL PRESENTATION & INTERVIEW:

	Oral presentation and interview
	15
	X
	Max 5
	=
	75

	Subtotal:
	       15
	x
	5
	=
	75

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total:
	100
	x
	5
	=
	500

	
	
	
	
	
	

	FOR BID AWARDEES WHO APPLY FOR INNOVATION FUNDS

	INNOVATION: “Does the proposal…    

	1. Have a reasonable cost? 
	1
	x


	Max. 5 
	
	5

	2. Have flexible funding? 
	1
	x
	Max. 5 
	
	5

	3. Demonstrate innovation and creativity? 
	2
	xx
	Max. 5 
	
	10

	4. Serve as many youth as possible efficiently?
	1
	x
	Max. 5 
	
	5

	5. Align with waiver and SASYEP goals?
	1
	x
	Max. 5 
	
	5

	6. Incorporate realistic administrative staff capacity to execute the program?
	1
	x
	Max. 5 
	
	5

	7. Have long-term systems impact and improve our systems of care?
	1
	x
	Max. 5 
	
	5

	8. Have a long-term impact on the youth served? 
	2
	x
	Max. 5 
	
	10

	              Subtotal:
	10
	x
	5
	=
	50


II.
Attachment No. 1 – BID RESPONSE PACKET 
Has been amended as follows: 

· ATTACHMENT NO. 1 – BID RESPONSE PACKET 

Cover Page. Change the Bid Response due date from February 23, 2016 to February 29, 2016. 

· ATTACHMENT NO. 1, Item A – BID RESPONSE PACKET CHECKLIST

Page 1, Second Table, Attachment No. 1 – Bid Response Packet. Item A – Bid Response Packet Checklist Table of Contents.
· ATTACHMENT NO. 1, Item B – BIDDER INFORMATION AND ACCEPTANCE
1. Page 2 - Delete the last bullet, “IF BIDDERS ARE MAKING ANY CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR AMENDMENTS, OR TAKING EXCEPTION TO POLICIES OR SPECIFICATIONS OF THIS RFP, THESE MUST BE SUBMITTED IN THE EXCEPTIONS, CLARIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS SECTION OF THIS Attachment No. 1 – BID RESPONSE PACKET IN ORDER FOR THE BID RESPONSE TO BE CONSIDERED COMPLETE. 

2. Page 6 – Add item c, “Bidders may use any County contract they have had as a reference; however, they should not list any County employee affiliated with this current RFP procurement process as the contact person.” 

· ATTACHMENT NO. 1, Item E – SPECIFIC GEOGRAPHIC SERVICE REGION(S) AND COHORT(S) BEING BID FOR

1. Page 9 – Correct the number of cohorts under the Tri-Cities/South County/East County Service Region. The Career Exploration (ages 14-15) – Max 1. The Career Involvement (ages 16-17) – Max 2. 
2. Page 9, TOTAL BID AMOUNT REQUESTED (inclusive of the Innovation Fund requested amount, if applicable): $ ________________.
· ATTACHMENT NO. 1, ITEM F – PROPOSAL NARRATIVE DESCRIBING AGENCY AND PROGRAM 
Page 11 – PROGRAM DESIGN

“Questions For All Cohort Levels:”

1.
Describe your organization’s age-appropriate curriculum for workshops and educational activities that will achieve Performance Measures and support youth in pursuing career and education goals and becoming “job ready”. Provide examples of lesson plans or workshop design, and list proposed workshops. 

2.
Describe your organization’s vision and model on youth development and support with particular focus on soft skills development, social and emotional needs, and healthy relationship building with employers, peers and staff.
Additional Question Only for Career Exploration Cohorts: 

3. 
Describe attractive enrichment opportunities and experiences that encourage retention in the program and expose youth to employment and establish realistic employment, education and career goals. 
Additional Questions Only for Career Involvement and Career Experience Cohorts: 

3.
Describe job development strategies and engaging work sites that provide a continuum of employment services to eligible youth while attracting and retaining committed employer partners within the local workforce community who provide valuable projects within target sectors. 

4.
Submit a list of all 1) currently available employment sites, and 2) projected employment sites that will be utilized for placement of eligible youth participants. Clearly differentiate the currently available from the projected sites. Identify by name, location, whether they are business, governmental, or non-profit entities along with the type of employment activity that will be provided at each site. Provide MOUs and key contact persons for any employers who represent strong or innovative partnerships. For Career Experience Cohorts, describe the potential for participation in the program to lead to longer term employment or apprenticeship. 
· ATTACHMENT NO. 1, ITEM G – BID FORM

1. Page 12 – “Cost shall be submitted on Item G as is. No alterations or changes of any kind are permitted. Exceptions to this include adding/amending lines under the “Budget Detail” column sections for staff salaries and subcontractor staff salaries and others administrative costs as needed but within bid restrictions. The Participant Costs Section line-items should not be altered.
2. Page 12-13 – Budget Bid Form has been revised per chart below and noted changes following the revised chart.
3. Page 12 – Delete column A for Start-up Costs: Start-up Costs (5/1/16–6/30/16) Up to 15% of total award (A). 
Re-assign column header lettering per this change: Career Exploration becomes column (A), Career Involvement becomes column (B), Career Experience becomes column (C) and Innovation Fund becomes column (D).  
4. Page 13 – Under the Subtotal of Administrative Costs, move the line-item “Indirect Costs ___% (not to exceed 10%)” to the line above the final TOTAL and above the Subtotal of Participants Costs.

5. Page 13 – Under Indirect Costs line item, “Subtotal Total of Staff, Subcontractor and Administration Costs (approximately 60% 50% of cohort costs).”

6. Page 13 – Under Youth Support Services line-item, “Subtotal of Participant Costs (approximately 40% 50% of cohort costs).”

7. Page 13 – Under PLEASE NOTE: 
· “Start-up Costs include costs of initial service coordination, outreach and engagement activities (5/1/16-6/30/16). Any contract renewal after the initial 14-month contract term will not include start-up costs.   

· This budget is for informational purposes of agencies intended administrative costs and participant costs as there is a cap amount of money per cohort. Please reference strategy and cohort model below. 

8. Page 13, “Please complete each column (A), (B), (C), (D) A, B, C, D, & E with TOTALS for each separate column. Columns (A), (B), (C) (B), (C), and (D) totals should not exceed $60,000 times the number of cohorts included.

“Please add the total costs of (A), (B), (C), (D), and (E) columns and enter amount here: $ ___________. This amount should be your submitted award level request based on total budget expenditures for (A) Start-up Costs (5/1/16-6/30/16) plus (B), (C), (D), and (E). 
9. Page 14 – In the chart under STRATEGY AND COHORT MODEL, 

a. # of cohorts in Tri-Cities/East County # of Cohorts in Tri-Cities/East County/South County.

b. # of cohorts in North County  # of Cohorts in North County/North and Central Oakland.
10. Page 15, PART 1 – (A), (B), (C) (B), (C), (D) Administrative Costs and Staff Salaries for each cohort of youth or youth adults shall be paid in 4 to 6 2–3 installments (see installment box for description below), based on agency performance in recruiting and retaining participants in the proposed employment and education program. Contractors may invoice Administrative and Staff costs for each youth for approximately 60% 50% of the cost per amount, depending on youth reaching the performance measures of: enrolled, engaged, and employed. Contractor may not invoice twice for a participant whose enrolled, engaged and employed status has not changed between invoices. 

(E) If approved for Innovation funding, Contractors will be paid by the County by cost reimbursement for the demonstrated offering of service. Reimbursement for this funding will not be tied to the 60% Administrative and 40% Participant Costs reimbursement model detailed in this Bid Form. Contractor will be paid for costs as incurred for their innovation strategy. 

11. Page 15, PART 2, below is a revision of the Installments Chart:
	Installments 

(for approx. 60% admin cost reimbursement)
	Career Exploration 

($5,000 cost per youth)
	Career Involvement 

($6,000 cost per youth)
	Career Experience

($7,500 cost per youth)

	Initial Program Billing Costs
	15% of cost per youth
	15% of cost per youth
	15% of cost per youth

	SUMMER Enrollment

 (once youth is enrolled)
	# of youth enrolled x $500 (10% of cost per youth)
	# of youth enrolled x $300 (5% of cost per youth)
	# of youth enrolled x $375 (5% of cost per youth)

	SUMMER Engagement 

(once youth is engaged)
	# of youth engaged x $500 (10% of cost per youth)
	# of youth engaged x $450 (7.5% of cost per youth)
	# of youth engaged x $562.50 (7.5% of cost per youth)

	SUMMER Employment 

(once youth is employed)
	N/A
	# of youth employed x $450 (7.5% of cost per youth)
	# of youth employed x $562.50 (7.5% of cost per youth)

	SCHOOL YEAR Enrollment (once youth is enrolled)
	# of youth enrolled x $750 (15% of cost per youth)
	# of youth enrolled x $600 (10% of cost per youth)
	# of youth enrolled x $750 (10% of cost per youth)

	SCHOOL YEAR Engagement (once youth is engaged)
	# of youth engaged x $500 (10% of cost per youth)
	# of youth engaged x $450 (7.5% of cost per youth)
	# of youth engaged x $562.50 (7.5% of cost per youth)

	SCHOOL YEAR Employment (once youth is employed)
	N/A
	# of youth employed x $450 (7.5% of cost per youth)
	# of youth employed x $562.50 (7.5% of cost per youth)


10.
Page 16, PART 2, Example for Invoice Reimbursement:

	Administrative Costs: 
	Career Exploration
	Career Involvement 
	Career Experience 

	
	5 youth enrolled x $750 (15% of total cost per youth) = $3,750
	7 enrolled x $600 (10% of cost per youth) = $4,200
	1 youth enrolled x $750 (10% of cost per youth) = $750

	
	7 youth engaged x $500 (10% of cost per youth) = $3,500
	10 youth engaged x $450 (7.5% of cost per youth) = $4,500
	6 youth engaged  x $562.50 (7.5% of cost per youth) = $3,375

	
	
	3 youth employed  x $450 (7.5% of cost per youth) = $1,350
	1 youth employed x $562.50 (7.5% of cost per youth) = $562.50

	
	Subtotal:         $7,250
	$10,050
	$4,687.50

	
	
	
	

	Participant Costs:
	Career Exploration
	Career Involvement
	Career Experience

	1. Participant Wages or Stipends and Educational Support Activities

 (per hour, per youth)
	$1,050
	$6,400
	$4,000

	2. Participant Incentives

(education and employment based)
	$75
	$250
	$600

	3. Taxes/Insurance (For Items 1, 2, 3) (FICA, workers comp, etc.)
	$105
	$640
	$400

	4. Youth Support Services 


	$75
	$160
	$400

	Subtotal: 
	$1,305
	$7,450
	$5,400

	Total Invoice: 
	$21,987.50 admin costs + $14,155 participant costs = $36,142.50


	Sample Innovation Funding Request: 
	Youth-Run Entrepreneurship Pop Up Store

	Print Advertising
	$1,933

	Business Plan Writing Workshop
	$2,200

	Total:
	$4,133


· ATTACHMENT NO. 1, ITEM H – RBA PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

1. Page 17 – Performance Measure 1: Contractor will enroll, engage and employ (if applicable) ___ eligible participants in the program in the summer and the same number again in the school year.  
2. Page 17, Performance Measure 3 (Career Exploration 14-15 y.o.): ___ % of Career Exploration youth will participate in the program for at least 30 hours. 

Deliverable: Contractor will report monthly engagement numbers and hours worked.  

3. Page 18, Performance Measure 4 3 (Career Involvement 16-17 y.o. & Career Experience 18-21 y.o.): ___ % of enrolled Career Involvement and Career Experience participants youth who are able to obtain a work permit work at least 20 10 hours. 

4. Page 17 – 18. The following numbering of Performance Measures will change: 4 to 5, 5 to 6, 6 to 7, 7 to 8, 8 to 9, and 9 to 10.

III. BIDDERS’ CONFERENCES - RFP No. SASYEP 2016: 
Responses to Written Questions
January 28, 2016: Q&A from Bidders’ Conference No. 1 at ACSSA, 24100 Amador St, Hayward, CA – California Poppy Room A&B, 2nd Floor
1) Q:
How is a geographic region defined? By the address of your organization?

A:
Your geographic region can be determined by the address of your organization, or where you provide services, workshops, or case management.
2) Q:
If you do not submit an innovation proposal do you miss out on 50 points?

A:
 No, it is an optional submission and will be evaluated and scored only after the rest of the proposal is evaluated, scored, and awardees are determined. Only successfully awarded bidders will be eligible for innovation funding and evaluated on their proposals, out of a maximum total of 50 additional points. 
3) Q:
Can young people be enrolled in appropriate strategies outside of their age cohort? 

A:
Yes, they can, depending on work readiness level, but invoices and cost per youth will reflect their strategy and not their age.
4) Q:
If we have primary workshops and worksites in two different regions, can we submit proposals for cohorts in each of the regions?

A:
You can submit one bid for multiple regions or multiple bids with different program designs and/or partners for any number of available cohorts or regions.  

5) Q:
Will we be able to over enroll so that we can meet the full performance payment?

A:
Yes, you can over enroll, but cannot bill over the number of youth per cohort.
6) Q:
Please explain in further detail the reimbursement process on pg. 16, 9(b) in the Specifications.

A:
The Attachment No. 1, Item G - Bid Form describes the reimbursement process in more detail and provides a sample invoice. Reimbursement is based on the number of youth participants per cohort meeting the enrollment, engagement and employment program benchmarks in the summer and again in the after school program.   
7) Q:
Will there be a coordinated effort by CFS and WBA to provide SASYEP providers with access to            Employment Counselors?  

A:
Contact information for the Employment Counselors (ECs) and Child Welfare Workers (CWWs) are available to our Service Providers through our SASYEP referral system. Should additional follow-up be required, the Service Providers can contact the Program Specialist. Efforts to convene CWWs or ECs may face labor issues. 
8) Q:
Who reads and scores the applications?
A:
The County Selection Committee (CSC), which is comprised of raters who are subject matter experts and County employees not assigned to the SASYEP program.   

9) Q:
What does “Jurisdiction of Organization Structure” on page 5 of the Attachment No. 1 mean?

A:
This is the State, County, etc. where you filed to have your organization’s structure (Corporation, Joint-Venture, Non-Profit, etc.) recognized. This is based on the type of entity which you checked on the form.
10) Q:
What is the “Date of the Organization Structure” on page 5 of the Attachment No. 1 mean? 

A:
This is the date that you filed the above statement of your organization’s status as Corporation, Joint-Venture, Non-Profit, etc. Bidders check their type of entity on the form, then jurisdiction of where they filed their entity status (e.g., Delaware or California), and the date thereof.  So jurisdiction and date are tied to whatever is checked below.


[image: image1]
11) Q:
What support services are funded by the Child Welfare Workers? 


A:
All dependent children and youth and Non-Minor Dependents (NMD) are entitled to financial support in the form of a monthly stipend sent to the substitute care giver (based on established state rates that consider age and level of care required) as well as full scope MediCal to meet their medical, dental and mental health needs. Any service deemed necessary to the healthy development and adulthood transition of DCFS dependents and NMDs as identified in individual case plans is funded through public child welfare dollars and is at no cost to the client. Child welfare workers also refer dependents and NMDs for individual, group and family counseling, parenting classes (as is appropriate for our parenting dependents and NMDs) and substance abuse treatment. The agency also has the ability to use discretionary funds to pay for activities typical to what is experienced by children, youth and young adults not active to the foster care system including but not limited to: summer camp fees, doula fees, driving school fees, senior class activities fees, orthodontic needs and various other enrichment fees. A specific discretionary fund is available for NMDs to support housing, travel, educational and employment needs.
12) Q:
If proposing services as a lead agency with subcontractors, must we have at least two program cycles of success with the proposed subcontractors or is it sufficient to have demonstrated success in a collaborative that does not include the proposed subcontractors?

A:
 Program cycles of success can be in any collaborative with any subcontractors. 
13) Q:
$12.55 is the current minimum wage in Oakland, not $12.25.

A:
The RFP will be corrected to reflect a minimum wage of $12.55. This rate may change in January of 2017 depending on Oakland’s minimum wage. 
14) Q:
Can you review how the money can be allocated for Innovation Fund—i.e. can it be used for services or is there still a 50/50 breakdown and is it a separate application?

A:
The Innovation Fund will be cost reimbursement so there is no 50/50 breakdown between administrative and youth payroll costs. The Innovation Fund proposal should be included in the bid proposal but as its own separate section, and will be evaluated and scored only in competition with those awarded bidders who chose to submit an Innovation Fund proposal. 
15) Q:
Will you prorate the 14-month contract or are you reimbursing the same amount for 12-month and 14-month contracts? 


A:
No, 14 month contracts will not be pro rated for 12 months.  However, in this initial 14 month contract, contractors may bill in May and June for up to 15% of the total budget for program costs. With any potential contract renewal for a 12-month term, this billing structure may not be available and will be fully based on youth meeting program benchmarks. The total SASYEP budget is projected to remain $1,840,000 for any potential 12 month contract renewals, however budget amounts are not guaranteed. 
16) Q:
On page 2 of the RFP it states you “may” submit separate funding applications for more than one region or age range. If we are providing services for different regions or age ranges do we need to provide separate applications for each? 

A:
An agency that wishes to apply for multiple regions and/or cohorts should submit one bid, specifying how many cohorts per region they are applying for on the Attachment No.1, Item E; and clearly explaining their program design for each age cohort. 

17) Q:
Do agencies have to submit a separate bid for each service region and cohort? 

A:
 Agencies can submit one bid for multiple cohorts and/or regions. They may also submit more than one bid if their program designs are markedly different or if they are participating in a different collaborative. 
18) Q:
You said every agency with a rating of 200 points and above will be interviewed, but then it was stated that interviews would be given to the top three in each region. Which is it? 


A:
The revised language will state, “If the two-stage approach is used, the bidders receiving the highest preliminary scores and with at least 200 points will be invited to an oral presentation and interview. 

19) Q:
Can an agency contract out the payroll process, so in effect the subcontractor would be the employer of record?

A:
Yes, an agency can contract out the payroll process, but it is expected that the lead agency is the employer of record. 
20) Q:
An OMB single audit for 2016 is required for $750,000 or greater. Please explain why a single audit would be required if you are awarded less than the federal requirement?

A:
 The County requires contractors funded over $100,000 in federal funds to provide an annual independent audit to the County.  
21) Q:
Is there a plan to support probation youth? Separate RFP? 

A:
Probation youth are not included in this RFP. It is unknown at this time whether there will be a separate RFP. 
22) Q:
Regarding the references, if we have worked with Alameda County Office of Education and with Probation, can we use those as references?

A:
Yes, bidders may use any County contract they have had as a reference; however, they should not list any County employee affiliated with this current RFP procurement process as the contact person.
23) Q:
 What is the duration of the course versus the dollar amount? For example, does the $5,000 one cohort cost include both summer and afterschool?

A:
 Yes, it includes both summer and afterschool programs. 
24) Q:
The RFP mentions a graduation ceremony. Are the logistics and cost the responsibility of the contractor? 

A:
As a required program component, contractors can utilize program funds, built into the cost per youth amount. The administrative costs section of the budget bid form should include this cost. 
25) Q:
How is the Innovation program different from the general program design? Any example. 

A:
Bidders may choose to include an innovative program description as part of their bid and will be evaluated on it. This funding is in addition to the program design and should be based on special services provided to clients due to unique circumstance or opportunity to create more robust career pathways and outcomes for youth. Some examples are included on page 8 of the Specifications. 
26) Q:
For 18-21 year olds if they are engaged in academics and career awareness before work experience, will that work for your program model?

A:
Yes, as long as the program can operate while billing for administrative and participant costs accordingly. 
27) Q:
If someone applied for the maximum amount of cohorts, is it either award or reject? For instance, if there are seven cohorts in a region (1 Career Exploration, 3 Career Involvement and 3 Career Experience), is it either all awarded or if the approving body thinks that five should be awarded they would award five of the seven?


A:
The County reserves the right to determine fund award levels, per page 2 of the RFP. It is possible for a bid to be partially awarded. 
28) Q:
What is the duration of the course versus the dollar amount? For example, if one Cohort is $5,000 per year for one student how many sessions are expected?

A:
There is no minimum or maximum number of sessions. For example, for a youth in a Career Exploration Cohort with a cost per youth of $5,000, up to $3,000 of that can be billed for administrative and program costs, and the youth can earn $2,000 of that in wages, stipends for program participation, incentives, and support services, along with taxes and insurance. 
29) Q:
Can you please explain the budget $1,840,000 in reference to Page 7 (award maximum for each region) and page 9 of 18 in the Attachment No. 1?

A:
 The $1,840,000 is comprised of: $160,000 in Innovation Funds, 3 cohorts in Tri Cities/East County/South County, 4 cohorts in North County/North and Central Oakland, 3 cohorts in Central County, 5 cohorts in East/Central Oakland and 12 cohorts for Career Experience which correspond with the amounts on page 7 of the RFP, at $60,000 per cohort. 
30) Q:
How much should the minimum wage be for the Career Experience Curriculum for the age group 18-21? 

A:
$12.55 per hour. This will be corrected and posted on the addendum.
31) Q:
If we have worked with ACOE and Probation at Camp Sweeney detention center in the past can we use that experience in the proposal?

A:
 Yes. 
32) Q:
Are there any previous winning bid examples as references? 

A:
Public Records Act requests are made to Elaine Jackson, Assistant to the Agency Director, at jacksec@acgov.org. SSA has 10 calendar days to respond, and checks in with County Counsel. County Counsel may allow up to 14 more days to respond depending on the availability of information, data collected, documents are legally confidential, etc. We provide the requested records in their entirety if we have no legal reason not to do so. We may provide them electronically or hard copy. Copying costs are the responsibility of the requestor. For more information on the PRA, check out https://www.cacities.org/Resources/Open-Government/THE-PEOPLE%E2%80%99S-BUSINESS-A-Guide-to-the-California-Pu.aspx. Also note that this current RFP solicitation is significantly different than prior let SASYEP RFPs in program design, region and cohort strategies, performance measures, reimbursement model, etc.
January 29, 2016: Q&A from Bidders’ Conference No. 2 at ACSSA, 2000 San Pablo Avenue, Oakland, CA – Montclair Room, 3rd Floor 

33) Q:
Is there a page limit for project staff/key personnel? 

A:
The limit is two pages, with eight employee classifications. Refer to pages 7-8 of Attachment No. 1 and the narrative for the Administrative/Organizational Capacity response section, which has a seven-page limit. 
34) Q:
Do references need to be for services provided in Alameda County?

A:
If you meet the minimum requirements on the RFP pages 19-20, then references do not have to be in Alameda County, but bidders’ experience will be verified.
35) Q:
Does the $12.55 wage apply to all cities in Alameda County, or just Oakland? i.e. do we follow Oakland’s minimum wage or of our own city? 

A:
 For consistency’s sake, all organizations should apply the $12.55 wage, with the exception of stipends for Career Exploration non-work hours. Since we honor a youth’s ultimate choice to decide in which program (s)he participates, we want to discourage youth from program “shopping” for the sole reason of obtaining higher wages. 

36) Q:
Do all kids have to start together? 

A:
No, but it is encouraged to follow a cohort model where participants reach similar milestones with a group of their peers. 
37) Q:
What is a cohort? 

A:
 A cohort is a group of participants of an established number (8, 10 or 12), per page 5 of the RFP. It is recommended that they are oriented and go through the program together. 
38) Q:
Is an agency able to submit two separate proposals in two different regions if they provide services in those regions? 

A:
Yes, but proposals for both regions should be included in one bid. 
39) Q:
Is there any limitation on cohorts for Career Experience ages 18-21? 

A:
There is no geographic limitation but there is a maximum of 12 total cohorts. We are looking for the ability to serve this population across the entire County. 
40) Q:
Is this a new program for the county? If no, who are the current contractors with the County?

A:
 No, this is not a new program, but it is largely redesigned from the current model. The lead contractors are: Eden Youth and Family Center, La Familia Counseling Services, Oakland Private Industry Council, Youth Employment Partnership, and Youth UpRising. 
41) Q:
Resubmitting one bid with multiple cohorts/regions vs. multiple bids, is there a disadvantage/advantage to either approach? That is, would the County counter a bid with multiple cohorts/regions by offering to award a smaller position? 


A:
The County reserves the right to determine fund award levels, per page 2 of the RFP. There is no advantage to submitting multiple bids, since the CSC will be looking at competition within regions among the different cohort levels bid for and therefore bidders’ responses should clearly present the program treatment specific to each cohort level. 

42) Q:
Should each proposal focus only on one cohort, or can a proposal request funding for multiple cohorts? (i.e. program serves multiple cohorts/age groups)?

A:
If the same agency or collaborative is applying for multiple cohorts and/or regions, it is recommended that the application is in one bid proposal. 
43) Q:
If we also receive funding from the city of Oakland WIB, can we use WIB money and SSA funding to cover the same eligible young people in our program? 


A:
 There is no limitation on blending the funding from this RFP with other funding, but those other funding sources may have restrictions. 
44) Q:
Is there a partnership between SSA-Summer Employment and Classroom 2 Careers?

A:
Not that we know of. 

45) Q:
Does everyone get some Innovation Funding? 


A:
No. Only bids that are awarded and have submitted optional Innovation Funding will be eligible for Innovation Funds. Innovation awards will be prioritized based on the criteria set forward in the RFP and the limited amount of funds. 
46) Q:
If you are serving one child—you hire them for $12.55 an hour—they work 2 hours a day for 1 week—at the close of a year, that totals $6,024 but the allocation is $5,000 a year. Please explain.

A:
 $5,000 is the maximum funding amount for that career exploration youth.
47) Q:
For Career Experience (18-21 year olds), what is the program timeline since most programs don’t fit within a summer or after-school period? Would you consider full-time employment and training opportunities for 6 months or 1 year? 


A:
This is a summer and after school employment and education program, so we expect all program participants to have some activity in the summer and some in the school year. The benchmarks and invoicing are structured to support this model. 
48) Q:
Do all participants in a cohort have to begin the program at the same time? 

A:
It is not mandatory but encouraged. 
49) Q:
If youth payroll is paid through a fee-for-service contract, can 50% of funds cover incentives and youth support services for each participant?


A:
Yes, incentives and support services are a part of the 40% participant costs, even if the funding for wages comes from elsewhere. 
50) Q:
Can you please explain Performance Measure 1? It states Contractor will engage participants in the summer and again in the school year. Are we able to provide services twice to the same participant within the same contract year? Are we expected to serve the same participants in the summer and school year? If we receive a contract for eight youth is it four in the summer and four in the school year, or are we able to provide all services in either summer or the school year? 

A:
You are allowed to provide services to the total number of youth per cohort (in this example eight) in the summer and again in the school year. This can be the same participants within the contract year. 
51) Q:
What is the definition of CalWORKs Head of Household young adult between 18-21? 

A:
Refer to the RFP pages 1 and 3. 
52) Q:
Will you publish the sign-in sheets for both bidders’ conferences? 

A:
 Yes, in the Addendum.
53) Q:
Will the questions reviewed today be listed on the addendum that will be released?

A:
Yes, along with the answers to questions raised in both bidders’ conferences. 

54) Q:
What is the maximum request amount for innovation funds? 


A:
It is up to the discretion of the bidder, but we are requesting in the range of $10,000 – $30,000 and will be looking to distribute the funds widely among awardees. 
55) Q:
If you wish to serve three different cohort strategies within one regional area (i.e. North Oakland) can you file one grant response or must you provide a response for each cohort? 

A:
One proposal is highly recommended. 
56) Q:
Can you request more than one cohort (i.e. more than one 18-21) cohort) within a single geographic area? 

A:
Yes. 

57) Q:
Is there a cap/maximum to the number of hours for education and employment? 


A:
No, but there is a maximum dollar amount per youth, and per cohort in the budget. 
58) Q:
Is there a percentage cap for indirect expenses (i.e. will this be considered distinct from administrative costs)?


A:
The percentage cap is 10% and will be included in the total budget costs and in the cost per youth amount. The budget on page 13 is for informational purposes.
59) Q:
We would like to verify that this program has an indirect cost per page 13 in the Addendum.


A:
Yes, it is 10% of the total cost and is included in the cost per youth amount. The budget on page 13 is for informational purposes. 

60) Q:
Are administrative costs 10% of the total budget or 10% of administrative costs? 


A:
It is 10% of the total budget and is included in the cost per youth amount. The budget on page 13 is for informational purposes.
61) Q:
Can we apply for scholarship funds for the Innovation Fund? 


A:
Yes. 
62) Q:
Is the Innovation fund a one-time, 12-month grant? Is it renewable?

A:
 The Innovation Fund is renewable if the County renews the contract. The initial term is 14 months, but subsequent renewals are for 12 months. 
63) Q:
Can the bidder provide employment to the youth on site? 

A:
Yes, but we are looking for partnerships with local businesses and sector-based strategies to put participants on sustainable career pathways. A listing of job sites will be included in the bid proposals and evaluated accordingly. 

64) Q:
Is the $12.55 per hour wage with or without benefits? 

A:
Without benefits. 

65) Q:
How many contracts will be awarded per region and/or per cohort? 

A:
A total of 28 cohorts will be awarded, so theoretically up to 28 separate contracts depending on the number of bids received by different bidders.
66) Q:
Do all youth need to complete each curriculum?

A:
Yes, in order to meet benchmarks and invoice for reaching them. 
67) Q:
How do you determine educational activities from non-work activities? Or is it up to the bidder to determine?

A:
Specifics are up to the bidder but expectations of work and employment curriculum are in the RFP on pages 9-13. 

68) Q:
Can Career Involvement and Career Experience participants receive stipends for below $12.55 per hour for workshops and education? 

A:
No, there is the same value placed on education as employment. 
69) Q:
If you are not the lead agency do you still fill out the entire proposal?

A:
The lead agency will submit a proposal and include the subcontractors, per page 10 of Attachment No. 1.
70) Q:
How will we be evaluated if we bid more than one cohort but you only want to fund us for one of those? 

A:
Each proposal will receive a score for each cohort level for which it applies, per the evaluation criteria on pages 25-28 of the RFP. That score will be compared against other proposals for that cohort level in each region. 
71) Q:
If you choose a geographic area and a different cohort, can you ask for more than one group?

A:
 Yes. 
72) Q:
Can there be more young people included in the cohort workshops who are not in CalWORKs or in Children and Family Services?

A:
Yes, but they cannot be billed to this program and the youth served through this program are still expected to meet appropriate benchmarks. 

73) Q:
So are we able to serve the same client twice, in the school year and in the summer? 


A:
Yes. 

74) Q:
So the $60,000 is not part of the innovation fund?

A:
No, it is in addition to the cohorts. 
75) Q:
For one young person is it $5,000 per year?

A:
Yes, for Career Exploration. It is $6,000 per year for Career Involvement and $7,500 per year for Career Experience. 
76) Q:
Can we include other fees if we cannot include wages? 

A:
Yes, but participant costs must be 40% of the proposal. 

	1st Bidders Conference Attendees 1/28/16 from 3pm-5pm at 24100 Amador St, Hayward CA – California Poppy Room A&B, 2nd Floor 

	Name 
	Organization
	Phone 
	Email 
	

	Kimani Kamau
	La Familia Counseling Services
	510-300-3115
	kkamau@lafamiliacounseling.org

	Aaron Ortiz
	La Familia Counseling Services
	510-432-6778
	aortiz@lafamiliacounseling.org

	Rajlaxmi Guhagarkar
	Cornerstone Inc
	415-705-7800
	raj@cornerstoneconcilium.com

	Traci Cross
	Eden Youth & Family Center
	510-887-1146
	tcross@eyfconline.org

	Karen Halfon
	Eden Youth & Family Center
	925-337-2758
	khalfon@eyfconline.org

	Gianna Tran
	East Bay Asian Youth Center
	510-533-1092 x25
	gianna@ebayc.org
	

	Elaine Beale
	Bay Area Community Resourses
	510-207-2149
	elaineqbeale@gmail.com

	Justin Zerber
	Youth Employment Partnership
	510-533-3447
	jzerber@yep.org
	

	Malila Becton
	Alameda Cty. Office of Education
	510-670-4542
	mbecton@acoe.org
	

	Andre Pena
	La Familia Counseling Services
	510-331-6931
	apena@lafa,o;oacpimse;omg.org

	Aaron Horner
	Soulciety
	510-453-3884
	aaron@soulciety.org
	

	Veronica Ewing
	Hayward Unified School District
	925-570-1283
	vewing@husd.k12.ca.us

	Michelle Clark
	Youth Employment Partnership
	510-533-3447
	mcc@yep.org
	

	Sequoia Hall
	Alameda Cty Health Pipeline Partnership
	510-618-2032
	sequoia.hall@acgov.org

	Tony lowe
	Soulciety
	510-481-4550
	tlowe@soulciety.org
	

	Maria Reynoso
	Soulciety
	510-481-4560
	maria@soulciety.org
	

	Mieker Claridy
	Berkeley Youth Alternatives
	510-845-9010 x219
	mclarodu@byaonline.org

	Dynell Garron
	Lincoln Child Center
	510-2734700
	dynellgarron@lincolnchildcenter.org

	Anna Olson
	Tiburcio Vasquez Health Center
	510-207-4175
	annaolson@tvhc.org
	

	Dexter Young
	Church
	510-853-4747
	
	

	Laura Allen
	Alameda Cty. Office of Education
	510-670-7720
	lallen@acoe.org
	

	Kevin Williams
	Berkeley Youth Alternatives
	510-845-9010
	kwilliams@byaonline.org

	
	
	
	

	2nd Bidders Conference Attendees 1/29/16 from 10am-12pm at 2000 San Pablo Avenue, Oakland CA – Montclair Room, 3rd Floor

	Name 
	Organization
	Phone 
	Email 

	Faye Oliver
	OWA Studio, Inc.
	510-893-5103
	owhstudiostv@gmail.com

	Gina Oliva
	Soulciety
	510-265-4014
	gina@soulciety.org

	Su Dung
	Lao Family Community Development
	510-533-8850
	sdung@lfcd.org

	Mai Quach
	Lao Family Community Development
	510-533-8850
	mquach@lfcd.org

	Randal Malat
	La Familia Counseling Services
	510-559-3193
	rmalat@htaconsulting.com

	Shannon Bowen
	Civicorps
	510-992-7840
	shannon-bowen@civicorps.org

	Christine Lias
	Building Opportunities for Self-Sufficiency
	510-649-1930
	clias@self-sufficiency.org

	Kenny Altenburg
	YMCA of the East Bay
	510-580-8006
	kaltenburg@ymcaeastbay.org

	Ron Carino
	Soulciety
	510-676-7367
	ronnie@soulciety.org

	Sonja Fitz
	Building Opportunities for Self-Sufficiency
	510-649-1930
	sfitz@self-sufficiency.org

	Marcia Kimmell
	OWA Studio, Inc
	415-235-4584
	marciakimmell@sbcglobal.net

	Rasheedan Noble
	LSN Consulting
	510-479-4660
	oscarwildchild@yahoo.com

	Justin Zeber
	Youth Employment Partnership
	510-533-3442
	jzeber@yep.org

	Melissa Langness
	YMCA of the East Bay
	415-913-0295
	mlangness@ymcaeastbay.org

	Richard de Jauregui
	Oakland Private Industry Council
	510-768-4476
	rdejauregui@oaklandpic.org

	Aaron Ortiz
	La Familia Counseling Services
	510-432-6731
	aortiz@lafamiliacounseling.org

	Cristiana Baik
	Lincoln Child Center
	
	cristianabaik@lincolnchildcenter.org

	Heather Platt
	Youth Radio
	510-251-1101
	heather.platt@youthradio.org

	Genine L. Turner
	Preventive Care Pathways
	510-423-8179
	genineturner@gmail.com

	Samantha Sandoval
	Youth Uprising
	510-777-9909
	ssandoval@youthuprising.org

	Holly Joshi
	Youth Uprising
	510-478-5683
	hjoshi@youthuprising.org

	Julie Kim for R. Daniels
	Fred Finch Youth Center
	510-418-7197
	rogerdaniels@fredfinch.org

	Yemsvach Beshe
	Ethiopian Community Center
	612-876-5579
	yemi@ethiopianccc.org

	Maria Dominquez
	PUEBLO
	510-535-2525
	pueblo@peopleunited.org

	Aeeshah Clottey
	Attitudinal Healing Connection
	510-652-5530
	aeeshah@ahc-oakland.org

	Christine Strena
	Alameda County Office of Education
	510-670-4222
	cstrena@acoe.org
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